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Purchasing Department 
P.O. Box 13145 • Roanoke, VA 24031 

PHONE (540) 853-1348  
 FAX (540) 853-2836 

April 18, 2024 

      IFB 3145 

DUMPSTER SERVICES 

         Addendum #1 
Questions and Answers 

Q1: Is recycling required to be sorted out of the trash at the landfill/transfer stations? 
A1: There is an expectation that trash will be sorted out in the recycle facilities, as this is the 

current practice. 

Q2: What is the current pricing for the services outlined in the solicitation? Current rental pricing? 
A2: $21.20 per tip and $1.00 per month for rental. 

Q3: Would you provide a sample invoice that you all receive from your current hauler? 
A3: Copy of a recent invoice is attached to this Addendum. 

Q4: Per page 26, attachment #2 - Are bidders required to service the containers on the specified 
days marked on the schedule? Can bidders present their own days for service if they match the 
total number of service days (and, of course, make sense)? 

A4: The service schedules as presented in the IFB are preferred by RCPS. 

Q5: Are you currently charged for overloaded containers? 
A5: No. 

Q6: Are there any specific issues you are experiencing with your current hauler? 
A6: No. 

Q7: Will you change your annual price escalations to reflect the CPI – Water, Sewer, Trash? This 
index is much more representative of the inflationary costs associated with our industry. 

A7: This will be considered during contract negotiations. 
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Q8: Per Page 5 – “Contractor must possess a City License to operate a front-loading bulk container 
collection service.” Do bidders need a license of this kind (in the City of Roanoke) to bid on this 
project? Will our license that encompasses our county in which our district is located be 
sufficient? 

A8: Contractors must have the required City license to submit a bid. 

Q9: Does the current hauler charge for relocating dumpsters? 
A9: No. 

Q10: Are dumpsters to be painted/designed to match the dumpsters in which Roanoke Schools 
own? Or are they okay to be normal company dumpsters? 

A10: There is no expectation for the dumpsters to match. Normal dumpsters are okay. 

Q11: Where does the incumbent hauler currently dispose of waste? 
A11: Christiansburg, Virginia. 

Q12: Should Roanoke Schools decide to initiate a recycling program, will that work be added to this 
contract? 

A12: RCPS has a recycling program in place with the current hauler and a recycling program will be 
part of the new contract that is negotiated. 

Q13: On attachment #2 and #3 in the As Needed Column. Does this mean in addition to what is on 
the schedule? 

A13: Yes. 
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